ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘ : HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
- . Co I T 1%
(R)(FBI) " . . DATE 07-22-2009 BY 65179 DIH/MITS

From: |’ —_|ar)(FBY) - S )
Sent:. Wednhesday,'Nove_‘mberm, 2004 8:19 AM ’ ) ’

To: _BAMFORD, WARREN.T. (IR) (FBIM tHRT) Fen] — |
[ I#rm (FEN[C [IRY (FBY) :

Ce: lag) (BN Jiry (FBI)] lar) (FBIY;

J(ASD_I (W=

Subject: FW: OIG Request
UNCEASSIEED
. NON-RECORD

Please query your personnel relative to th&%ttached request and forward COpleS of all documents whlch are.
responsive to the letter, | note the deadline was November 5, 2004, however, we just received this. Please

prepare your responses, posilive or negatWe ASAP and have copies of the documents to me no- later than COB: ]

‘Monday, 11/15

-—---Original Message----
From: TIDWELL, J STEPHEN (IR) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesd mber 10, 2004 §:07 AM
Tof i(m) (FBI)

Subject: FW: 0IG Request.

IO

R A

NON-RECORD

o %hher e-mail. |, ’ e ) 7 .’ -
.‘ Thx . . . R . . b6
“---Original Message-----__ . ‘ o o . ) b7cC
- From (INSD).(FBI) ' ' ‘
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2004 10:56 AM
To (IR) (FBI) .
Cc |(INSD) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG Request

[ e

'NON-RECORD

Attached is the original request for documents relatmg to Abu Grahb and GTMO There is one particular
", question which requests documents from CIRG. | was wrong regarding only GTMO, as the request pertains to
both entities. If ould have someone identified as the POC and pulll the relevant documents and send them
tﬁ Major Project Management Unit, AEAS, INSD (ext{___ || would appreciate it.|___] has
El'h oknsi Tty o callect all the info. ’
anks

_UNGEASSIEED
11/12/2004 o . - FBI018117CBT
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